
FILED 2/8/2019 

State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 00699-2019 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 S II UMARO OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

February 8, 2019 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Sevini K. Guffey, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economics & ·k r _ 
RE: Place in Docket File 

Please place the attached email (in the documents section) regarding the waiver of the 60-day file 
and suspend clock in Docket No. 20 190036-GU. 

Thank you. 
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Sevini Guffey 

From: Elisabeth Draper 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, February 08, 2019 9:54 AM 
Sevini Guffey; Johana Nieves 

Subject: FW: Imbalance tariffs - 20190036-GU 

FYI 

From: Keating, Beth [mailto:BKeating@gunster.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 9:53AM 
To: Elisabeth Draper; mcassel@chpk.com 
Subject: RE: Imbalance tariffs- 20190036-GU 

Elisabeth, 
Yes, FPUC would be willing to waive the 60-day file and suspend clock to allow staff to take a recommendation to the April 
agenda conference. 

Best, 
Beth 

From: Elisabeth Draper [EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 9:25AM 
To: Keating, Beth; mcassel@chpk.com 
Subject: Imbalance tariffs- 20190036-GU 

Beth, 

Staff is planning to take the petition to the April 2 agenda. 

Could FPUC waive the 60-day clock until that Agenda? Thanks 

Elisabeth 

1 




